
Meeting notes provided by Michael J. Henderson 

www.edgewooddc.org 

For information purposes only 

Not official ANC5C minutes 

 

 

ANC5C 

Committee of the Whole 

May 11th, 2010 

{ǘΦ DŜƻǊƎŜΩǎ /ƘǳǊŎƘ 

7 pm 

 

 Commissioner Bonds began the meeting at 7:15 pm 

Commissioner Bonds said the time is 7:15; at that time Commissioners Bonds, Pinkney, Daven-

port, Salatti, Daneker, Grant, and Edwards, all present; some others arrived late 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Commissioner Pinkney motion that ANC5C approve the MetroBall grant for 5000 dollars; Com-

missioner Salatti 2nd; motion passed none opposed 

Dunbar PTSA School Fees Project ς Commissioner Pinkney ς Help with graduation fees; helped 

1 student; want partnership next year; things like gowns and tuxedos 



Byte Back Computer Program ς received proposal for $5000 grant to provide computer skills 

training to residents of ANC5C; Commissioner Edwards motion to do so; 2nd; motion passed 

none opposed; presenter spoke about programs; Commissioner Bonds asked her to come to 

next ANC meeting as well; www.byteback.org 

Revised Support Letter for 46 N Street (formerly 1237 First St, NW); Commissioner Pinkney 

motion to write corrected support letter with correct address; motion passed 

AKA Kick Boxing Proposal for2010 Commissioner Salatti said he will make his report next week 

(May 18th) 

Eckington Historic Brochure ς Steve R. was going to present but he is not present 

Friends of Edgewood Recreation Center letter was signed last week; Mr. Henderson gave them 

another hard copy for their records 

Commissioner Bonds said she would start putting the amounts of the grants on the agendas as 

well 

3902.13 dollars for Hanover Civic Association Beautification grant; motion passed with none 

opposed, three abstained Commissioner Grant, Daneker, and Wright (who just came in); mo-

tion passed 

New Grant Guidelines ς Commissioner Grant ςhe talked about 

the new application format; guidelines, maximums, outside 

support, three phases, and categories of grants; Commissioner 

Bonds asked that we add a statement so that the applicant is 

clear; budget sheet can be attached separately; reporting pe-

riod is 60 days; letters of good standing and letters of needing 

reports; Commissioner Bonds asked when the letter would be 

sent to the grantee (compliance and non compliance) ς at the 

conclusion of grant period; Michael Henderson spoke about the grant reporting window 

(January 1st through March 31st); Commissioner Wright thanked everyone involved for helping; 

and if you have feedback please contact us; Commissioner Bonds said the ANC should probably 

accept the report and then accept the application would need to be approved by the commit-

tee; Commissioner Grant motion that the Commission accept the report with edits, 2nd; Com-

missioner Salatti said amount of grant request should be on the front page; Commissioner 

Bonds said if you have any edits please submit them so that they can be presented at the next 

meeting; Commissioner Grant took motion off table 



Big Bear ςLenore (sp?) an employee of Big Bear Café ς asking for 

Liquor license support or for the ANC to not object; she handed 

out copies of their application to ABRA; stipulated license re-

quest, license application, and vote from ANC5C are the three 

things they need from ANC tonight; They can support or just not 

object; Commissioner Pinkney spoke about a stipulated license ς 

it goes on after 45 days to become a Class C liquor License; if 

there are objections from the public then Big Bear Café has to 

stop selling liquor; Commissioner Wright asked about the 

kitchen; it is going under some renovations; is a process; some 

changes have to be made to 

have the capacity ς and they 

have been working on that; want to be in compliance; Com-

missioner Grant asked about estimates; Commissioner Pink-

ney asked about hours open, and do the hours have to be 

stated in the license; answer no; right now allowed to be 

open 24 hours a day; with a liquor license hours would be lim-

ited; Commissioner Edwards asked about champagne break-

fasts; presenter said they have hosted breakfast before; musi-

cal performances, etc; would like to serve beer and wine at 

events like that; Commissioner Wright asked about sidewalk 

café (seating outside, patio seating)  since people consume 

alcohol outside; presenter said outdoor space would have to 

change with this new license; Commissioner Bonds said it 

seems peculiar that they do not need a permit to occupy outside space; Commissioner Wright 

said if the paperwork is not in order they will not let them proceed; presenter said she will look 

into something for Commissioner Bonds and get back to her; Commissioner Phillips spoke 

about public drinking; and night clubs were in this area in Ward 5, people leaving at 2 in the 

ƳƻǊƴƛƴƎΧΦǿŜ ŀǊŜ ƛƴ ŀ ǊŜŎŜǎǎƛƻƴ ǘƘŀǘ ƛǎ ŎŀǳǎƛƴƎ ŎǊƛƳŜΧΦŎǳǎǘƻƳŜǊǎ ŀǊŜ ǎƛǘǘƛƴƎ ŘǳŎƪǎΧǘƘŜǊŜ ǿƛƭƭ 

be pressure on MPD, what are you doing for safety and cleanup? Presenter said there is so 

much he said that she wants to respond to; she got letters of support from all of the immediate 

neighbors; another resident said he lives 30 yards away and no one spoke to him; another per-

son said no one spoke to him either; Commissioner Bonds had to remind folks that they should 

not speak out of order; presenter said folks who are coming to buy a salad or beer are not nec-

essarily going to cause anyone problems; Big Bear is not the kind of bar that is going to get peo-

ple drunk (no capacity); will not serve to minors; Resident of R Street said lived in his house 4 

years, is generally a fan of Big Bear, but parking is limited, so whenever there is an event he 

cannot park; if there is a band playing he hears them very well; when the farmers market comes 


